Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Minutes

Council on Academic Affairs

1990

June 14, 1990

Council on Academic Affairs

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes

Recommended Citation

Council on Academic Affairs, "June 14, 1990" (1990). Minutes. 853. http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes/853

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Academic Affairs at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

// MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON ACADEMIC AFFAIRS June 14, 1990

The meeting was held at 2:00 p.m. on June 14, 1990, in the Paris Room of the MLK Union.

Members present: Dr. Bates, Dr. Weidner, Dr. Shonk, Dr. Bonnicksen, Dr.

Dr. Sutton, Dr. Nilsen, Dr. Buchanan, Dr. Shank, Mr. Bairty, and

Vice President Kindrick.

Members absent:

Mr. Moushon and Mr. Herde.

Staff present:

Mrs. Schaeffer, and Dr. Whitley, Academic Affairs.

Visitors:

Dean Laible, Assistant Dean Lynch, Associate Dean Schlinsog,

Dr. Jeanne Simpson, Dr. Bock, Dr. Furumo, Dr. Perkins, Dr. Quivey,

and Dr. Robert Funk.

I. Minutes.

The minutes of May 3, 1990, were approved as published with the following addition to Item VI.

Reclassification of MGT 4600

MGT 4600, Production Operations Strategy, (3-0-3), is to be included in the list of COM courses.

II. Communications.

- 1. Minutes of the Council on Teacher Education, 5/1/90.
- 2. Memo from Dean William C. Hine expressing concern about making the Foreign Language General Education requirement a graduation requirement.
- 3. Minutes of the Council on Graduate Studies, 5/1/90.
- 4. College of Liberal Arts & Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 5/2/90.
- College of Applied Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 5/1/90.
- 6. Minutes of the College of Education Curriculum Committee, 4/30/90.
- 7. Lumpkin College of Business Curriculum Committee Minutes, 5/9/90.
- 8. College of Applied Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 5/8/90.
- 9. College of HPER Curriculum Committee Minutes, 4/20/90.
- 10. College of Education Academic Waiver Report for April.
- 11. College of Applied Sciences Academic Waiver Report for April.
- 12. Lumpkin College of Business Academic Waiver Report for April.
- 13. Lumpkin College of Business Academic Waiver Report for May.
- 14. College of Applied Sciences Academic Waiver Report for May.
- 15. College of Liberal Arts & Sciences Academic Waiver Report for May.
- 16. Request for Executive Action, from the College of HPER, 5/16/90.

III. Proposal for New Course, MAT 3XXX, Mathematics and Problem Solving Applications, (90-27), GEN ED - Quantitative Reasoning, and Proposal for an Alternative for Certain Majors.

MAT 3XXX, Mathematics and Problem Solving Applications. (3-0-3). F,S.

Mat Prb Solv App. The nature of mathematics and its applications in the fields of management science, probability and statistics from a problem solving approach. Prerequisite: ENG 1002.

Included in this agenda item is a proposal for an alternate way to satisfy this requirement.

Dr. Bates moved and Dr. Buchanan seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

IV. New Course Proposal, HEC 1XXX, Nutrition and Well-Being, (90-29), GEN ED - Human Behavior.

HEC 1XXX, Nutrition and Well-Being. (3-0-3). F, S. SU. Nutr. Well-Being.

RELEVED
JUN 18 1990

Relationship of nutrition to well-being. Emphasis on the physiological, socioeconomic, psychological, and political factors influencing food behavior and nutrient intake. Evaluation of current nutrition information by application of basic nutrition principles and scientific reasoning. Analysis of individual as well as group food intake. Prerequisite: None.

Dr. Bonnicksen moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

V. New Course Proposal, HEC 2XXX, Changing Gender Roles in Contemporary Society, (90-29), GEN ED - Human Behavior.

HEC 2XXX, Changing Gender Roles in Contemporary Society. (3-0-3). F, S. Changing Roles. An interdisciplinary study focusing on changing gender roles and responsibilities within contemporary society and how the changes affect families and gender relationships. Prerequisite: None.

Dr. Bates moved and Dr. Buchanan seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

VI. New Course Proposal, HST 2XXX, Principles of Human Health, (90-30), GEN ED - Human Behavior.

HST 2XXX, Principles of Human Health. (3-0-3). F, S, SU. Human Health. A study of health issues and trends, focusing on the interrelatedness of the forces which contribute to human well-being, and the development of the capacity to make informed, responsible decisions affecting individual and environmental welfare. Prerequisites: None.

Dr. Bonnicksen moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

VII. New Course Proposal, PED 2XXX, International Expression for Dance, (90-31), GEN ED - Cultural Experience.

PED 2XXX, International Expression for Dance. (3-0-3). F, S, SU. Inter Exp Dance. A study of major international dance forms, with emphasis on awareness, appreciation, and understanding of their contributions to the arts in past and present cultures. Prerequisite: None.

Dr. Bates moved and Dr. Gholson seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

VIII. New Course Proposal, PED 3XXX, Fitness for Life, (90-32), GEN ED - Human Behavior.

PED 3XXX, Fitness for Life. (2-2-3). F, S, SU. Fitness for Life. An individualized approach for the motivation, development and maintenance of a life time of wellness through fitness. The course includes a thorough physical fitness/risk factor assessment in the Human Performance Laboratory. Prerequisites: None.

Dr. Sutton moved and Dr. Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

- IX. New Course Proposal, LST 3910, Microcomputers in Leisure Studies, (90-33).

 Dr. Bates moved and Dr. Buchanan seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- X. Revised Course Proposal, ACC 2100, Principles of Accounting I, (90-34).
 Dr. Buchanan moved and Dr. Bates seconded the motion to approve the proposal.
 Voting will be later.

- XI. Revised Course Proposal, ACC 2150 Principles of Accounting II, (90-35).

 Dr. Buchanan moved and Dr. Bates seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- XI. <u>Undergraduate Education Study of Eastern Illinois University, (88-99)</u>.

 Dr. Shank moved and Dr. Gholson seconded the motion that each integrated core course will be freshman, sophomore, or junior level, with the designation of 1XXX, 2XXX, or 3XXX.

The motion passed with a vote as follows:

Yes: Dr. Bates, Dr. Bonnicksen, Dr. Buchanan, Dr. Gholson, Dr. Nilsen,

Dr. Shank, Dr. Sutton, Dr. Weidner, Mr. Bailey.

Abstain: Dr. Shonk.

XII. New Course, ENG 1XXX, Composition and Language, (90-21), GEN ED - Language.

Dr. Robert Funk, and Dr. Quivey, Chair, Department of English, presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously.

This action approves the following to become effective Fall 1991.

ENG 1XXX. Composition and Language. (3-0-3). Comp and Lang.

A course in the reading and writing of expressive, expository, and persuasive essays. Attention is given to effective expression, clear structure, adequate development, and documentation of sources. Prerequisite: ENG 1000 or proficiency in basic skills as determined by the English Department.

XIII. Revised Course Proposal, ENG 1YYYY, Composition and Literature, (90-22). GEN ED - Language.

Dr. Robert Funk, and Dr. Quivey, Chair, Department of English, presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, with a vote as follows:

Yes: Dr. Bates, Dr. Bonnicksen, Dr. Buchanan, Dr. Gholson, Dr. Nilsen,

Dr. Shonk, Dr. Sutton, Dr. Weidner, Mr. Bailey.

Abstain: Dr. Shank.

This action approves the following to become effective Fall 1991. ENG 1YYY. Composition and Literature. (3-0-3). Comp and Lit. A writing course designed to improve skills in critical thinking and analytical expression based on the reading of literary texts. Prerequisite: ENG 1XXX.

XIV. Revised Course Proposal, SPC 1XXX, Introduction to Speech Communication, (90-23), GEN ED - Language.

Dr. Bock, Chair, Department of Speech Communication, and Dr. Perkins presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council.

This action approves the following to become effective Fall 1991.

SPC 1XXX. Introduction to Speech Communication. (3-0-3). Intro Speech Com.

Fundamental principles of selecting, analyzing, evaluating, organizing,
developing, and communicating information, evidence, and points of view orally.

The course includes instruction in techniques of listening and informative,
persuasive, and reactive speaking.

XV. New Course, CHM 4760, Biochemistry II, (90-24).

Dr. Furumo presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed, as amended, with a vote as follows:

Yes: Dr. Bates, Dr. Bonnicksen, Dr. Gholson, Dr. Nilsen, Dr. Shank,

Dr. Shonk, Dr. Sutton, Dr. Weidner, Mr. Bailey.

Abstain: Dr. Buchanan.

This action approves the following to become effective Spring 1991.

CHM 4760, Biochemistry II. (3-0-3). S. Biochem II.

A continuation of Chemistry 3450 emphasizing mechanisms and control of enzyme action, energetic metabolic pathways, biosyntheses of biomolecules such as nucleotides and proteins, DNA and RNA properties, and hormone action.

Prerequisites: CHM 1310; 1315; (1410, 1415) or (1510, 1515); 3430; 3435; 3450.

XVI. New Course, CHM 4765, Biochemistry Laboratory, (90-25).

Dr. Furumo presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed, as amended, with a vote as follows:

Yes: Dr. Bates, Dr. Bonnicksen, Dr. Gholson, Dr. Nilsen, Dr. Shank,

Dr. Shonk, Dr. Sutton, Dr. Weidner, Mr. Bailey.

Abstain: Dr. Buchanan.

This action approves the following to become effective Spring 1991.

CHM 4765, Biochemistry Laboratory. (0-4-2). S. Biochem lab.

Introduction to experimentation with biochemical systems, processes, and compounds; identification and quantitative measurement of constituents and transformations in biological systems. Prerequisites: CHM 1310; 1315; (1410, 1415) or (1510, 1515); 3430; 3435; 3450. Current enrollment in CHM 4760 recommended.

The meeting adjourned at 3:30.

Billie Rawlings - Recording Secretary

ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING June 21, 1990, 2:00 p.m. Arcola/Tuscola Room - MLK Union

* * * * * * * *

Agenda:

- *88-99 Undergraduate Education Study of Eastern Illinois University.
- *90-10 Proposal for a Unified Course Numbering Scheme for Core Courses.
- *90-15 New Course Proposal, EDF 2000, Schools, Citizens, and Society.
- *90-26 Proposed Recommendations of the ad hoc Committee on General Education and Graduation Requirements.
- *90-27 New Course Proposal, MAT 3XXX, Mathematics and Problem Solving Applications, GEN ED Quantitative Reasoning.
- *90-28 New Course Proposal, HEC 1XXX, Nutrition and Well-Being, GEN ED Human Behavior.
- *90-29 New Course Proposal, HEC 2XXX, Changing Gender Roles in Contemporary Society, GEN ED Human Behavior.
- *90-30 New Course Proposal, HST 2XXX, Principles of Human Health, GEN ED Human Behavior.
- *90-31 New Course Proposal, PED 2XXX, International Expression for Dance, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-32 New Course Proposal, PED 3XXX, Fitness for Life, GEN ED Human Behavior.
- *90-33 New Course Proposal, LST 3910, Microcomputers in Leisure Studies.
- *90-34 Revised Course Proposal, Principles of Accounting I.
- *90-35 Revised Course Proposal, Principles of Accounting II.
- * Motion on floor.